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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC Building, EDSA
Mandaikryong City

SEC FORM 17-Q
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17(2)(b)
THEREUNDER

For the quarterly period anded

SEC ldentification Mumber

. BIR Tax ldentfication Number

Exact name of izssuer 38 specified in its charter

Province, country, or other jurisdiction of
inearporation or arpanization

Industry Classfication Code:

Address of issuer's principal office

. |ssuer's telenhone number, including area code

. Farmer name, former address and former fiscal
year, if changed since las! repart

10.Securiies registared pursuant io Sections B and 12

of the Code, or Sections 4 and B of the RSA,

JUNE 30, 2018

4409

000-313-401-000

2G0 GROUP, INC.
PHILIPPINES

(ZEC Use Only)

8™ FLOOR, TOWER 1,
DOUBLEDRASON PLAZA DD
MERIDIAN PARK, MACAPAGAL
AVENLUE CORNER EDSA
EXTENSION, BAY AREA, PASAY
CITY 1302

(02) 52B-7171

NIA

NUMBER OF SHARES OF COMMOMN
STOCK OUTSTANDING
TITLE OF EACH CLASS AND AMOUNT OF DEBT
OUTSTANDING
Common shares 2 445 138 400
Total Fabilitles as of June 30, 2018 11,500,805
11. Are any or all of the securities listed on 2 YES [X] NO [ ]

Stock Exchange?

PHILIPPINE STOCHK EXCHANGE
COMMON STOCK



12 {8} The Registrant has filad all reports reguired to be filed by Section 17 of the Code and SRC
Rule 17 thereunder or Sectiens 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11{a)-1 thereunder, and Sections 26 and
141 of the Corporation Code of the Phiippines, during the preceding twelve (12) months.

(b} The Registrant has been subject to such filing requirements for the past ninety (90) days.

DOCUMENTS INCORFPORATED BY REFERENCE

1. Quarterly Consofidated Fimancial Statements of 2G0 Group, Inc. as of 30 June 2018,
attached as Exhibit | and refered to herein as the “Quarterly Financial Report."”

Z. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,
attached as Exhibit 11.

PART |
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1, Financial Statemeants.

Fleasze refer to attached Exhibit i

Itam 2. Managemant's Discussion and Analyzis of Financial Candition and Results of
Operations.

Plaazs rafer to attached Exhibit 1.

PART I
OTHER INFORMATION

Infarmatien not previously reported and made in this report in lieu of report on SEC Form 17-C. NONE



EXHIBIT I

Unaudited Interim Condensed

Consolidated Financial Statements

As of and for the Six Months
Ended

June 30, 2018




2G0 Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Linaudited [ntesim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
Az of and for the Six Months Ended

June 30, 2018

{With Comparativa Figums

For the St Months Ended June 30, 2017 and

Az of Decamber 31, 2017)
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_2GO GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

UNAUDITED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 3, 20018
(With Comparative Figures as of December 31, 2017)
(Amounts in Thousands)
June 30, 2018 December 31, 2017
Noge (U maudited) {Audited)
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalknts i P2, 179,685 P2.09%.850
Trade and other receivables, net 7448, 18 3 TR AT 4 428,276
Inventaries & 702,289 355697
Criheer current asseta 2 1,557,143 1,530,462
Total Currvent Asscls 8,004,610 8610285
Mongurrent Assetls
Property and eqeipment 10, 15, 14 6,514,732 70096 852
Investments in associates and joinl venlures I 280,486 275675
Dieferved tax assets, net 23 B1.586 B2, 700
Other noncurment assels I2 435356 441,396
Total Noncurrent Assets 7,313,160 T.500, 824
TOTAL ASSETS P15 S2T, T P16,507, 1080
LTABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liahilities
Bhoat-term mMes payahle i3 Pi,294 3580 P2 6d4,.950
Trade and other payables 14, 18 6,410,359 0,506,865
Income tax payable 16,30 17,574
Current portion of:
Longsterm debt 13 451,929 3,121,315
Obligations under finance lease 0, 16 82,904 i
Total Current Liahilities H.255,962 12,387,615
Moncurrent Liabilities
Long-term debt - net of cwrrent partion 15 2842014 1481
Obligations under finance lease - net of current
portion 0. 16 135,042 218,430
Avcrued retirsment benefits 24 a1 803 260,115
Cither noncurrent liahilitics 50954 6082
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3244 486, 108
Total Liabilities 11,500,805 12,873,723

{Ferwiryd)



Nige Juime 30, M8 December 31, 2017
— {Unaudited) {Audited)
Eqguity i
Shore capital PL A8 653 P2 A8 6535
Additional paid-in capital 010,901 410,901
hcqu'rsit'lnr: ﬂ'ann-:lhn‘h'ﬂll‘inE imlerest m‘ﬁ] (3243}
Excess of cost of investments over net assets of
n suhsidiary {0,835) (%.835)
ther comprehensive losses — net (K%, R39) (B8, 530y
Retained earnings 531230 327638
Treasury shares (58, 715) {58,715}
Equity Atiributable to Equity Holders ol the
Farcat Company 3,765,152 3,361,560
Man-controlling Interests 61,513 TLE2%
Total Equity 3,H26,H05 3613386
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY flﬁg!?,'."l"ﬂ PLa, 507,10k

See Norar o ihe Unawedfeed [nterim Condersed Copsoliapied Finaveia! Selemenis



260 GROUP, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

UNAUDITED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE 5IX MONTHS AND THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

{(With Comparative Figures for the Six Months and Three Months Ended June 30, 2017)

{Amounts in Thousands, Except for Earnings Per Common Share)

Lix Monthe Ended Fume 30 Three Months Ended June 30
1018 2017 208 2017
Mote (U naudited) (Unoudited]  (Unaodited) (Unawdited)
REVEMNLUIES B
Ehipping i P4, 144,280 716,005 Fi.237.933 T2 5090 104
Monshippme:
Logistics and other services iy FBIZ.005 3,508,550 1,930,982 2271542
Sale of poods 1,785,302 2,543,904 1,213,030 1,624,645
10,751,593 11,135,797 361,943 6,286,291
COST OF SERYICES AMND
GODS 5OLD 20 456,632 8.333,510 4,680,247 5,137,843
GROSE PROFIT 1,264,961 1800287 TUY 698 1,145,438
GENERAL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 21 Ril6940 1,187,789 445,505 476,332
OPERATING INCOME JR4.262 &12,498 256,193 H72,116
OTHER INCOME (CHARGES)
Equity im net eamings { losses) of
mmociates and joant ventures il 4 814 5,698 215328 (45}
Finamcing charpes ¥ (163.412) [190LZE7) (75,815) (97.506%
Others - met iy 56,077 (18.731) 27.361 10,436
(102,515) (303,307) (46, 126) (R7.095%
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 281,737 405,191 210,067 SB5021
PFROVISION FOR (BENEFIT
FROM) INCOME TAX 25
Currant B1.024 292 BR3 47330 201,642
Deferred (413 (3.772) 2.521 (1359}
BlA1L 282116 49,851 200,083
NET INCOME PI0L,126 PLI0OTS Pin0216 Ti8d 958
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent
Company PI03.507 PLIT 616 P16l 354 P83, 453
Man-controlling interests (2,466} 14359 {1,172) I 476
P201,126 P120.075 Fiod2ia P183,538
Hasic Earnings Per Share 2 Fi0832 POLO4EL PiLOG6) PO.1558

See Nores ra the Urneneclioed fnterim Camdensed Comsolideted Fimancin] Staresenis.



2G0 GROUT, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

UNAUDITED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE SIX MONTHS AND THREEE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(With Comparative Figures for the Six Months and Three Months Ended June 30, 2017)

CAmounts in Thousands)

Six Months Ended June 30

Three Months Ended June 30

Nate

PR E ]
{Unaudited)

Zm7
(Unaudited)

1018
(Unaudited)

2007

(Linsudited)

NET INCOME

P201.126

120,075

PI60216

P384 938

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -
et of tax
Figim that will he reclassificd subseguently
o profit or loss;
Met changes in unrealized gain o AFS
investments 12
Tiem that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or koss;
Retmgasurement gains {losses) on net
defined benefit Lability 24
Insorie tax effect 25

Shave In remessurement gains on retiremend
benefits of ausociates and joint ventures 1

TOTAL COMFREHENSIVE INCOME

FIO1020

FE2D.OTS

Floo.216

F384,5958

Atiributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent Company
Non-controlling nterests

F203.592
{2,406}

PlI7.616
2,459

Fi61.368
{1,172)

P38 462
1,476

201026

PI20.0TS

Flad2 16

PINI G

See Notez o the Urirmetired fnderim Condensed Conrolidanyd Fisarcial Starements.



1G0 CGROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
UNAUDITED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANCES IN EQUITY
FOR THE 51X MONTHS ENDED JUNE 20, 2018
(With Comparative Figures for the Six Months Ended JJune 30, 2007

(Amounts in Thousands)

Artrshutalde b Equity Hedders of the Parent 'E'umEng

O Comprgheasive Pogome (losesh

Share in
Reniiss i P e
Excass af Bemesnscanai  Lalsa {Loasia) en
Comd al Hlarcaliand Lt am Acermial
Doyl meRin fran an Shure in Azcrasd Hetiromend
ever Mei  Avndable-Ter. Currvnl sflies Retevmial B i ool
AdH Gl Acquisition of Aswmeal s sale Fineeclal Transbilen Benefiis-  Aassciaies med Mion-
Hhaer Capliat Faiein  Nen-canirailing Sulnidire Mdsets Adjusome of Mg afan Jaled Veptares Hgmiaeil Traaiiry Shares arapioiig Tuisd
= (Mo ) Capitel Bagawesls  {baie 19 (Mow 570 Assasbates {Hrew 261 (w111 Sabiwal  Exemings Mg £ Total  Imigrests Eaquiry
HALAMCES AT
__ DBECEMBER AL 2007 PRLANLGSS PUERE00 P25 {PRASS) T | [Lal LR i, 202 PARE P27 a0 (PERTIE) FELAA S0 FTLEN  PIAEERE
Muncinitind B inlesel ol
dlivetee] auisadinry = = - = - = = = I = i [T4T)____ (7547
Het imcnee (o the peniod - - - - - - - LR - 3,502 [ L) il T
(it comprote psnn
inrime fio e perind = - — — — - = - -
Trﬂll.m'rtl'mﬂvs A
_forthe = = . = E . & & 203,59 o MR (L6601
n.tu.r'n. ﬁ.l
JUNE M1, 2008
{Linnudited) PREBLGEE  POIAS0)  (P3zen  {resis; pisT Pz (Pl PAI02  [(PAOAMN  PSNILIN  (PSETIS)  PATGS 14D WELAID P3EDa0eS
BALAMCER AT
DECEMBER 11, 2016 FLABAGSY P800 (A (Pes) MST_ S (PUSAN  T6AR (PG PRAIR_ (PSATLSL PAMLEE PN PL0SQ
Mol iscome fior the merod - - - - - - - 11T 5k - 117,616 P IMTE
(b e e
inpcinimes e G guivand = — e - = - o ~ = —
Tl pewtiperleieive. ditine
T the period - — - = - - - - - 17 a1 - 17006 2a% 1200175
HALAMCHS AT
JURSILE 50, 20T
__ {Unafaed) PSS puloon) (4 romis piss? Pasad piidae) PEIO  (PIIIET) PRI PSEYIS)  PLOALAD  WGAQES  Pd0495ET

Yo Woves e Lisowires! e Seaimrey Csoeaiummd P Nasaune



2G0 GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

UNAUDITED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE S8IX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(With Comparative Figures for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2017)

{ Amounts in Thousands)

Six Months Ended June 30
018 207
i {Unaudited) {Unztndited)
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING
ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax P1E1,737 PFa0T, 191
Adjustmenis for
Depreciation and amortization. of property and P e
equipment and software 20, 24 976,615 BE4,795
Financing charges 22 163,412 190,274
Provision for doubtful accounts, cargo losses and
damages and inventory obsolescencs, net of any
reversal 7.8 28,012 415,263
Interest mcoms 22 (13.270) (46247
Eguity in net eamings of associabes and joird
veniunes i (4810 (5698
Loss (galn) on disposal and sale oft n
Property and equipment (5455) (L3777
AFS investment 4} o
Gain on divestment of subsidiaries 22 (16,495} =
Unrealiced foreign cxchanes lodses {paing) (4635} 16,713
Betirsmment bencfit cost 24 34,371 31,140
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 1. 444001 LB35470
Decrense (increace) i
Trade and other receivahles R3O RR2 {11,020
Inventories (146,50T) {180, 0%
Oxher curment asseds 137,104 (1,212
[nerease (decrepse) in irade and ofher pavables and
other noncarrent liabilities (287 467T) 269,278
Cash generated from operations 1,986,928 F505,427
Contribution for retirement fund (23,43 145,009
Tnterest received 12,554 4,624
[ncorme taxes paid, including creditable withholding
taxes = = (245,066 (158,571}
Met cash flows provided by aperating activities 1.73L977 1606471
CasH FLOWS FROM INYESTING
ACTIVITIES
Additions wo:
Property and equipment i (316,052) (947,467}
Softwars Iz [ 3408) 4,882}
Froceeds from:
Sale/disposal of propemy and equipment i 0012 1,206
Divestment of subsidiaries 15,000
Decrense (increass) in other noncurrent asseis fhd (123679}
Met cash flows used in investing activitiss (299 824} C1,076, T3E)

(Forward)



Six Months Ended June 30
Nose 2018 2017

CASRH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
Froceeds from availments of:

Lany-tenm debt 15 P2, 500,004 PTAT 660

Short-term netes payabls 13 1,997, T} 2090,325
Payments of;

Short-term nofes pavable I3 {3348, 500y (2.0 74,6950

Long-term debt i5 (2,325,852) (368,207}

Obligations under finance lease 1& (31,308) (40,5267

Interest and financing charges 12 (125.939) {1906, 275)
et ciash Nows provided by financing activities (1,336,695} a3, 182
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE

RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS (10,619% a2
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS R3.R3S £0Z 043
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BEGINNING OF THE FERIOD 2,095 850 L4 12 380
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

ENDOF THE PERIOD (1] 2179685 P20O05323

Bea Notes to the Lnaudited Tuerimt Candensed Consmlidated Finaneial Staiementy



260 GROUP, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES o
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Amounts in Thowsands, Except Number of Shares, Eamings per Share, Exchange Rate Data and When
Diherwise Indicated)

. Corporate Information and Approval of the Unaundited Interim Condensed Consolidated
Finaneizl stabements

260 Group, Ine. (260 or the Company) was incarporated in the Philippines on May 26, 1949, Its
corporate life was extended and will expire on May 25, 2045, On January 18, 2018, the Board of
Directors (BODY} approved the change in its principal office address to 8th Floor Tower 1, Double
Dragon Plaza, DD Meridian Park corner Macepagal Avenue snd EDSA Extension, Bay Area, Pasay
City, Metwro Manila. The change in principal office address and the corresponding amendment to the
Company’s Articles of Incorporation were approved during the Anneal Shareholders’ Meeting held on
Apal 5, 1018, The Company’s principal place of business 15 Pier 2 and Pier 4, North Harbor, Tonda,
Manila.

2G0 and ifs subsidiaries {collectively referred to as the Group) provide shipping, logistics and
distribution services to small and medium enterprises, large corporations, and government agencies
throughout the Philippines. The shipping group operates ocean-gomg freighters, roll-on/roll-of T freight
and passenger vessels, and fast ferry passenger vessels. The logistics group offers transportation,
warehousing and distribution, cold chain solutions, domestic and international ocean and air forwarding
gervices, customs brokerage. project logistics, and express and last mile package and e-commerce
delivery, The distribution group leverages 260°s shipping and logistics servicas to provide value-added
digtribation services to pu'innipalg and customers.

2G0"s shares of stock are publicly traded in the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE). As at June 30, 2018
and December 31, 2017, the Company is 88.3%-owned subsidiary of Megros Navigation Co., Ine.
(“NN™ or the “Parent Company™). NN i5 a 5%.6%-owned subsidiary of KGLI-NM Heldings, Inc.
(KOLI-NM), Its oltimate parent is Chelsea Logistics Holdings Corp (Chelsea). KGLI-NM and Chelsca
are both incorporated and domiciled in the Philippines.

Om February 23, 2018, the BOD approved the internal restructuring of the Group via merger of 260 with
itz parent company, MM, with 260 a5 the surviving entity, This will simplify the Group’s corporate siruciureg
and is in fine with the Group's efforts to streamline operations, reduce costs and increase shareholder value.

The accompanying unandited interim condensed consolidated financial statements as at and for the six
months ended June 30, 2018, with comparative figures for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and as
at December 31, 2017, were approved and authorized for issue by the BOD on August 3, 2018,

2. Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance

Basig of Preparation
The unapdited intermm condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a histoncal

cost basis, except for quoted available-for-sale (AFS) investments which are measured at fair value.
The unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements are presented in Philippine peso
{Pesa), which is the Group's functional and presentation currency. All values are presented to the
nearest thousands, except when etherwise indicated.



S

The unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements da not include all the information
and disclosures that are normally required in presenting the annual asdited financial statements and as
such should be read in conjunction with the Group's available audited annoal consolidated financial
statements as al and for the vear ended December 31, 2017,

Statement of Complignoe
The vnaudited interim condensed conzolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared in

accordance with PAS 34, fnterim Financial Reporting.

Basis of Conselidation
The unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of 260 and
the subsidiaries listed below, all incorporated in the Philippines:

Percentage of
Mature of Business Ownership
The Supercat Fast Ferry Corporation
(SFFC) Transparting passenger 104.0
Special Container and Value Added
Services, oo, (SCYASDH TranzportationTogizfics 106L0
200 Express, Inc. (2G0 Express) TransportaionJogistics 1040
20 Logistics, Inc. (2G0 Logistics) Transportationdogistics 10
Scanasia Overseas, Inc. (SOT) Sales of goods 104.0
Hapag-Llovd Philippines, Inc, (HLF) Transportationlogistics 10410
WERR Trucking Corporation (WTC) Transportation 1040
2G0 Rush Delivery, Inc. (RUSH)Y™ Transportation/logistics 10400
WH-ATS Logistics Management and Huolding and logistics
Holdings Co.. Inc. (NALMHCT managemeni 104L10
1&A Services Corporation {JASC) Yessel suppon services 10400
Red.Dot Corporation (RDC) Manpower services 1040, 1)
Supersail Services, Inc, (3513 Manpower provider and vessel
SUPPGT SErvices LI
Astir Engineering Works, Tne. (AEWT) Engineering ssrvices THML G
Moaorth Harbor Tugs Corpocation
MHTC) Tug assisiance 589
Super Terminals, [ne, (STTFEHH Passenger ierminal operator S0.0
Sungold Farwarding Corporation {(SFC)™  Transpoctation/Togistics SL0
WGEA Supercommerce, Incorporated
(WEnY Vessels” hotel management 1400.0

8 e powmme ek openmiim i 006,
A Cageed commercial gpermbions in 200 7.
™ reegrporeed v Deceseber 5010, o mot sorsed Busimers operaiions.

AU PATMEITT i conirad aeer ST shece i tnaa ahe poveer fo oo e mireedne o voser ar e B0 s meefimg avd dhee poneer o e

™ Plverded owmersie s Marck 2608
& Divesded owrersis i Adme 008

The unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements are prepared using the wniform
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar ciecumstances.  All intra-group
balances, transactions, income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions that are recognized in assets, liabilities and equities are eliminated m full on consolidation,



Significant Acconnting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the
unaudited interim condensed consolidated fnancial statements, except for the changes in accounting
policies explained balow:

Adoption of New or Revised Aceounting Stan nendments to Standards and Interpretation
The Group has adopted the following amendments to standards starting January 1, 2018, Exvept as
otherwise indicated, the adoption of these amendments o standards did not have any significant impact
om the Group's unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements:

Amendments to PERS 2, Share-baved Payment, Classification and Measurement of Share-based
Payment Transaciions

The amendments o PFRS 2 address three main areas: the effects of vesting conditions on the
measurement of a cash-settled share-based payment transaction; the classification of a share-based
payment transaction with net settlement features for withholding tax obligations; and the
acconnting where a modification to the terms and conditions of & share-hased payment transaction
changes its classification from cash setiled o equity setiled.

O adoption, entities are required to apply the amendments without restating prior periods, but
retrospective application is permitted if elected for all three amendments and if other criteria are
met. Early application of the sinendments is permitted.

PFRA 9, Financial fnstruments

PFRS 9 reflects all phascs of the financial mstruments project and replaces PAS 39, Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, and all previeus versions of PFRS 2. The standard
inroduces new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment, and hedge
accounting. Retrospective application is required but providing comparative information is not
compulsory, For hedge accounting, the requirements are generally applied prospectively, with
some limited exceptions.

The Group is assessing the potential impact on its conselidated financial statements resulting from
the application of PFRS 9,

Amendments 1o PFRS 4, Isurance Conrracts, Applving PFRS 9, Financial Instruments, with
PFRS 4

The amendments address concems arsing from implementing PFRS 9, the new financial
instruments standard before implementing the new insurance contracts standard. The amendments
introduce two options for entities issuing insurance contracts: a temporary exemplict from
applying PFRS 9 and an overlay approach. The temporary exemption is first applied for reporting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, An entity may clect the overlay approach when it
first applics PFRS 9 and apply that approach retrospectively to financial assets designated on
transition to PFRS 9. The entity restates comparative information reflecting the overlay approach
if, and only if, the entity restates comparative information when applying PFRS 9.

PERS 15, Revenue from Conlracts with Cusiomers

PFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue arising from contracts with
customers. Under PFRS 15, revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to 4 customer,
The principles in PFRS 15 provide a more structured approach to measuring and recognizing
Tevenue,
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The new revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will supersede all current revenus
recoenition requirements under PFRSs.  Either a full retrospective application or a modified
retrospective application is required for annueal periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. Early
adnption is permitted.

Based on its initial assessment, the requirements of PFRS 15 on the following may have an impact
on the Group's consolidated financial pesition, performance and diselosures:

= Tdeatification of performance obligations, particularly on the loyalty programs offered by the
Ciroup

= Yarable considerations such as volume rebates

= Significant financing component in relation o advance payments reccived from customers

= Accounting for extended warranties provided to customers

*  Principal versus agent considerations on contracts where the Group agrees with s customers 1o
acquire, on their behalf, special fire prevention equipment produced by foreign suppliers

In addition, as the presentation and disclosure requirements in PFRS 15 are more detailed than
under current PFRSs, the Group is currently assessing what necessary changes it needs to make on its
current svstems, internal confrols, policies and procedures to enable the Group to collect and disclose the
required imformation,

The recognition and measurement requirements in FFRS 13 also apply to gams or losses on disposal
of nonfinancial assets (such ss items of poperty and equipment and mtangible assets), when that
disposal is not in the ordinary course of business. However, on transition, the effect of these changes
is mot expected to be material for the Group.

Amendments to PAS 28, Measiring an dsseciate or Jeint Verture af Faie Valuwe (Part of Areesad
Tmprowveprents fo PFRE: 2014 - 2016 Cyele)

The amendments clarify that an entity that is & venture capital organization, or other qualifying
entity, may elect, at initial recogmition on an investment-by-investment basis, 0 measure iis
investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss. They also clarify
that if an entity that is not itself an investment entity has an intersst in an associate or joint venture
that is an investment entity, the entity may, when applving the equity method, elect to retain the
fair value measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint venture to the
investment entity associate’s or joint venture's interests in subsidiartes. This election i= made
scparately for each investment entity associale or joint venture, at the later of the date on which {2)
the investment entily associate or joint venture is initially recognized: (b) the associate or joint
venture becomes an investment entitv: and (c) the investment entity associate or joint venture first
hecomes a parent.

Aimendments to PAS 40, fevestment Properry, Transfers of fmveptment Froperty

The amendments clarify when an - enfity should transfer property, including property under
construstion or development into, o out of investment property. The amendments state that a
change in use occurs when the propery meets, or ¢eases to mect, the definition of imvestment
property and there is evidence of the change in use. A mere change in management's intentions for
the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use, The amendments should be
applied prospectively to changes in use that occur on or after the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which the entity first applies the amendments, Retrospective application is only permitied
if this iz possible without the use of hindsight.



Philipping Interpretation IFRIC-22, Foreign Cwrency Transactions and Advance Considerarion
clarifies that in determining the spot exchange rate 1o use on initial recognition of the related asset,
gxpense or income {or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liahility relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which an enfity
inttially recognizes the nonmonetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance
gonzideration. If there are multiple payvments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine
& date of the transactions for each ppyvment or receipt of advance considention, Enfities may apply
the amendments on a fully retrospective basis, Alternatively, an entity may apply the intorpretation
prospectively to all assets, expenses and income in its scope that ane initially recognized on or after
the beginning of the reporting period in which the entity first applies the interpretation or the
beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financisl
statements of the reporting period in which the entity first applics the mterpeetation.

standards Izsued But Mot Yei Adopted
A number of new standards and amendments to standirds are effective for annpal periods beginning

ifter January 1, 2008, The Group has notapplied the following new or amended standards in preparing
these upaudited interim condensaed consolidated financial statements. Unless otherwise stated, none
of these are expected to have o significant impact on the Group’s unaudited intenim condensed
consolidated financial statements,

The Group will adopt the following new or revised standards, smendmentz 1o standards and
interpretations on the respective effective dates, as applicable:

Effeciive Janwary 1, 2019

» Amendments to PFRS 9, Prepayment Fearures with Negative Compensation
The amendmenis to PFRS 9 allow debt instruments with negative compensation prepayment
features to be measured at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. An
entity shall apply these mmendments for annual reporting periods beginning on ar after January 1,
201 9. Earlier application is permittad.

» PFRS 16, Leases sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet
model similar to the aceounting for finance leazes under PAS 17, Leases. The standard includes
two recognition exemptions for lessees — leases of “low-value® assets (c.g.. personal computers)
and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement
date of a leass, a lessee will recognize a linhility to make lease payments (e, the lease liabilind
and an asset represanting the right to use the underfying asset during the lease term (i.e_, the right-
of.use agset). Lessees will be required to separately recognize the interest expense on the lease
liability and the depreciation expense on the rght-of-use nssel.

Lesaess will be also required fo remeasure the lease linbility upon the occumence of certain events
{e.g.. & change in the ledse term, a change in frure lease payments resulting from a change in an
index or rate used o determine those payments), The lessce will generally recognize the smount of
the remessurement of the lease Hability as an adjustment 1o the right-of-use asset

Lessor accounting under PFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from today's accounting under
PAS 17, Lessors will continue fo classify all leases using the same classification principle a8 in
PAS 17 and distinguish between two types of leases: operating and finance leases,

PFRS 16 also requires lessees and lessors to make more extensive disclosures than under PAS 17,
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Early application is permitted, but not before an entity applics PFRS 15. A lessee can choose to
apply the standard wsing ecither a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach, The

standard s transibian provisicns permit certain reliefs,
The Group is currently assessing the impact of adopting PFRS 16,

Amendments to PAS 28, Long-term fierests in Associates and Joit Ventures

The nmendments to PAS 28 clarify that entities should account for long-term mnterests in an
associate or joint venture 1o which the equity method is not applied wsing PFRS 9. An entity shall
apply these amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after Janwary 1, 2019, Earlier
application is permitted.

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-23, Uncertaingy over fncome Tax Treatments

The interpretation addresses the accoumting for income taxes when tax treatments involve
uncertainty that affects the application of PAS 12 and does not apply to taxes or levies outside the
scope of PAS 12, nor does it specifically include requirements refating 1o interest and penaities
associated with unceraim tax freatments.

The interpretation specifically addresses the following:
»  Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately
* The issumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation
authorities
»  How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax fosses, unused 1ax
eredits and tax rates
»  How an entity considers changesin facts and circumatances

An entity must determine whether to consider each uncertsin tax treatment separately or together
with one or more other uncertain tax trestments. The approach that better pradicts the resolution of
the uncertainty should be followed

The Group is currently assessing the impact of adopting this interpretation.

- Deferred effectivity

-

Amendments to PFRS 10and PAS 28, Sale or Conribulion of Asseis berween an frvesior and ifs
Aszociore or Jomi Venlure

The amendments address the conflict between PFRS 10 and PAS 28 in dealing with the logs of
control of a subsidiary that is sold or contributed 1o an pszociate or joint venture. The amendments
olarify that a full gain or loss is recognized when a transfer to an associate or joint venture involves
@ business as defined in PFRS 3, Business Combinarions. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale
or contribution of assets that does not constitute & busimess, however, 15 recognized caly to the
extent of unrelated imvestors” interesis in the associate or joint veniure.

On January 13, 2016, the Financial Reporting Standards Coancil deferred the original effective
date of January 1, 2016 of the said amendments until the International Accounting Standards Board
(TASB) completas its broader review of the research project on equity accounting that may result
in the simplification of accounting for such transactions and of other aspects of accounting for
associates and joint ventures.



4. El.gnlﬂmnt.ludgmnm. Accounting Fstimates and Assumptions

The preparstion of the unaudiled inferim condensed consolidated financial statements in compliance
with PERSs requires management to make judgments, accounting estimatos and assumptions that affect
the amounts reported in the unaudited interim condensed consolidated fnancial statements and
aceompanying notes, These judgments, estimates and assumptions are based on mansgement’s
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the unnudited intenm condensed
consolidated financial statements. Estimates and undedying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing
basis. Revisions twr estimates are recognized prospeciively.

Judgments

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significam effect on the
amounts recognized in the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements:

Revenie Recognition

The Growp's revenue arses from its shipping and non-shipping business. Revenue from shipping
business comprised mainky of freight and passenger services while the revenue from non-shipping
husiness comprised mainly of Ingistics and sale of goods. These revenue transactions are subject to risk
of recognizing revenue in the improper period or mappropriate measorement doe o aemerons manial
adjuctments. Further, the sale of gonds is alio subject to risk of inappropriate or untimely capture of
material revenue-related adjustments such as sales discounts, allowanees, retums and bad goods, The
Group considers these risks over revenue recognilion and makes judgment in recognizing and
determining appropeiate smount of revenue and material revenve-related adjustments in the proper
poriod.

Dtermining whether the Ciroup @3 aceltig of prircipal o an agens
The Group assesses its revenue arrangements against the following criteria o determine whether it is
u::tmg as a principal or an ageni:
whether the Group has primary responsibility for providing the services;
* whether the Group has inventory risk;
¢ whether the Group has discretion in establishing prices; and
«  whether the Group bears the credat risk.

If the Group has desermined it is acting as a principal, the Group recognizes revenue on & gross basis
with the amount remitted to the other party being accounted as part of costs and expenses. If the Group
has determined it 15 acting as an agent, only the net amoumt retained 15 recognized as revenie,

The Group assessed s revenue arrangements and concluded that it is acting as principal o all
arrangements.

Classiffcation of Leases - the Group as a Lesses

The Group has entered into commercial property beases on its distribution warehouses, sales outlets,
trucking facilities and administrative office locations. Mamagement has determined that all the
significant risks and benefits of ownership of these properties remain with the lessor and thus, accounts
for these leases as operating leases.

The Group has also entered into finance lease agreements covering certain property and equipment.
The Group has determined that it bears substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership
of said properties based on the terms of the contracts {such a5 existence of bargain purchase option and
the present value of mmimum lease payments amount to al least substantially all of the fair value of the
leased asset). Refer to Note 16,
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Classification of Leases - the Group as a Lessor

The Group has entered into short-term leases or chartering arranpements, which provide no transfer of
ownership to the lessee. The Group has determined that, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the amangements, it retains all the significant risks and rewands of ownership of thess
equipment and accounts for these as operating leases,

fvaluation of Events after the Reparting Period

Management exercises judgment in determining whether an event, favorable or unfavorable, occurring
between the end of reporting periad and the date when the unaudited interim condensed consolidated
financial statements arc authonized for issue, s an adjusting cvent or nonadjusting event. Adjusting
events provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period whereas
monadjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period.
Management cvaluated that there are no significant adjusting or nonadjusting events after the reporting
period,

Estimates and Assumpdions

The followimng are the key assumptions concerning the futere and other key sources of estimation
uncertuinty, at the end of reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrving amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Fatimation of Alfowance for Dowhiful Receivables

The Group maintains allowances for deuhtful accounts on trade and other receivahles at a level
eonzidered adequate to provide for potential uncollectible receivables. The level of this allowance s
avaluated by the Group on the basis of factors that affect the collectability of the secounts, These factors
include, but are not limited to, the length of the Group®s relationship with debtors, their payment
behavior and known market factors. The Group reviews the age and status of the receivables, and
identifies accounts that are to be provided with allowance on a continuous basis. The amount and trming
af recerded expenses for any period would differ if the Group made different judgment ar utilized
different estimates. An increase in the Group’s allowance for impairment losses would increase the
CGiroup’s recorded expenses end decrease cumrent assets.

The main considerations for impairment assessment inelude whether amy payments are overdue or if
there are any known difficulties in the cash flows of the counferparties. The Group assesses impairment
inko two areas: individually aszessed allowances and collectively assessed allowances,

The Group determines allowance for each significant receivable on an individual basis. Ameng the
items that the Group considers in assessing impairment is the inability to colleet from the counterparty
hased on the contractual terms of the receivables. Receivables included in the specific assessment are
the accounts that have been endorsed to the legal department, nonmoving account receivables and
accounts of defanlied agents.

For collective azsessment, allowances are assessed for receivahles that are not individually zignificant
and for individually zignificant receivables where there is no objective evidence of individual
impairment, Impairment losses are estimated by taking into consideration the aging profile of the
receivables, historical loss rates and other factors that may affect collectability. Refer to Mote 7.

Determination of NEV of Inventories

The Group's estimates of the NEV of inveniories are based on the most reliable evidence available
the time the estimates are made, of the amount that the inventories are expected to be realized. These
estimates consider the Mucuations of price or cost directly relating to events occurring after the end of
the peniod to the extent that such events confirm conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.
A new assessment is made of NRV in each subsequent period, When the circumstances that previously
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caused inventories to be written: down below cost no longer extst.or when there is a clear evidence of
an increase in NEV because of change in economic circumstances, the amount of the write-down is
reversed =0 that the new carrving amount is the lower of the cost and the revised NRV. In estimating
the allowance for inventory ohsolescence, the Group also considers the physical condition of inventory
stocks and expiration dates of inventories. Management estimates the provisioning rates to be applied
to the ape brackets of expiring inventories based on the Group s historical expirstion experience. Refer
to Mote &,

Estimacton of Probable Losses on CWTy and Inper VAT

The Group makes an estimate of the provision for probable losses on its CWTs and input VAT,
Management's assessment is based on historical experience and other developments that indicare that
the camying value may no longer be recoverable. As at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, the
Grroup assessed that the apgregate camrying values of CWTs, input VAT and deferred input VAT are
fully recoverable. Refer to Mofes 9 and 12,

Estimarion of Usefil Lives af Property ard Equipment

The usatul life of each of the Group’s tems of property and equipment is estimated based on the period
over which the asset is expected to be available for use until it is derecognized. Such estimation is based
on a collective assessment of similar businesses. intermal technical evaluation and experience with
similer assets. Specifically, in evaluating the useful lives of the vessels and related assets, management
takes into account the intended life of the vessel fleet heing operated, the estimate of the economic life
from the date purchased or manufactursd, development in the domestic shipping regulations, the fleet
deployment plans including the timing of fleet replacements, the changes in technology, ac well as the
repairs and maintenance program, among others.

The estimated useful lite of each asset is reviewed pericdically and updated if expectations differ from
previous eatimates due to physical wear and tear, fechnical or commercial obsolescence and legal or
other limits on the use of the asset. It is possible, however, that future results of operations could be
malerially affected by changes in the amounts and timing of recorded expenses brought about by
changes in the factors mentioned above. A reduction in the estimated useful life of any item of property
and equipment would increase the recorded depreciation expenses and decrease the camying value of
property and equipment. Refer to Mote 10,

Assessment of Impairment and Estimation of Recoverable Amawnt of Propeviy and equipment arnd
favestments in associmles and foint venfures

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that the
nonfinancial assets listed below may be impaired. It such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the
recoverable amount of the asset, which is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its
WU, In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model 13 ased, which can be
based on guoted prices or other available fair value indicators. In estimating the VIU, the Group is
required to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the CGU and also to choose an
appropriate discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cesh flows,

Determining the recoverable amounts of the nonfinancial assets, which involves the determination of
future cash flows expected to be generated from the confinued use and pitimate disposition of such
assets, requires the use of estimates and assumptions that can materially affect the unaudited interim
condensed consolidated financial statements. Future events could indicate that these nonfinancial assets
are impaired. Any resulting impairment loss could have a material adverse impact on the financial
condition and resalts of operations of the Group,



Y

The preparation of estimated future cash flows involves sipnificant judgment and estimations, While
the Group believes that its assumptions are appropriate and reasonable, significant changes in these
assumplions may materially affect s assessment of recoverable valves and may lead to futore
additional impairment charges under PFRSs.

Asgets that areé subject to impairment testing when impairment indicators are present {such as
obsolescence, physical damage, significant changes to the manner in which the psset is used, worse
than expected economic performance, a drop in revenues or other external indicators) are as follows:

June 30, 2018 December 31, 2017
Mot (Unsndited) {Aundited)
fir Thousands)
Praperty and equipment 19 P6,514,732 P7.096,852
[nvestiments in associales and joint
ventures i 280 486 2T5,6Th

Az at June 30, 2018, and December 31, 2017, management evaluated the recoverable amount of the
property and equipment based on its value in use. No impairment less was recognized on the Group's
property and equipment as the recoverable amount of the assets are higher than their carmving values.,

Management determined that there are no impairment indicators on its investments in associates and
Jjoint ventures since the associates and joint ventures have profitable operations.

Impairment of Goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill 1s impaired on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the VIU of the CGUs to which the goodwill is allocated, Estimating the VIU requires the Group to
meke an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the CGU and alsoto choose o suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of Retiremers Beneflts Costs and Obfigation

The determination of the obligation and cost for pension and other retirement benefits is dependent on
the selection of certain assumptions used by actuaries in calculating such amounts. Those assumptions
were described in Mote 24 and include, among others, discount rate and future salary increase, While it
15 believed that the Group'’s assumptions are reasonable and appropnate, significant ditferences in
actual experience or significant changes in assumptions may materially affect the Group's pension and
other retirement obligations

The discount i determined based on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable 1o the period
over which the obligation 15 to be settled. Refer to Note 24.

Recogmition af Deferred Tox dsxets

The earrving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. The Group’s assesament on the recognition of deferred wx
assets on deductible temporary differences end carmvforward benefits of excess MOCIT and NOLOD s
based on the projected taxable income in future periods. Based on the projection, not all deductible
temporary differences and cammyfiorward benefits of excess MCIT and NOLOCO will be realized.
Consequently, only a portion of the Groups deferred tax assets was recognized, Refer to Note 23,

Estimation of Provisions for Coniingencies
The Group is mvolved in certan legal and adninistrative proceedings arising from the ordinary course
of business. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best
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estimates. Thesc estimates are based on consultations with independent outside parties, historical
experience and other availahle data. The Group does not believe that these proceedings will have a
material adverse effect on its financial position and performance. It is possible, however, that significant
differences in actual experience or assumplion may materially affect the recorded provision. The
inherent uncertainty over the cuteome of these legal proceedings and other ¢laims is brought about by
the difference in the interpretation and implementation of the relevant laws and regulations. Refer 1o
Naoie 17,

Operating Segment Information
The Group has identified two reportable operating segments as follenws:

»  The shipping segment provides ocean-going transporation of passengers, relling cargo, and freight
CHEE0.

s The noashipping segment provides logistics, sale of goods, supply chain management and other
sErviees,

The BOD monitors the operating results of its two operating segments separately for the purpose of
making decisicns about resource allocation and performance asscssment, Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss and is measured consistently with the operating profit or
lpss in the unaedited interim condensed consolidated financial statements.

Segment revenue includes revenue from services between operating segments.  Such revenue and
related costs are fully eliminated in the consolidation. Further, there were no revenue transactions with
a single customer that accounts for 10.0% or more of wial revenues,

Reverues, expenses, results of operations, assets, liabilites and other information about the business
segments are as follows:
For the S Months Ended Jume 30, 2008 (Unawdited)

Mom Elzminations/ Conselidated
= Shipping Shipping Adjustmenis Balance
(TR Thenaians)
External cuslommers P4, 144,286 P 607,307 o 10,751,593
]m:ﬂaq:pmrd rEvEnne 381 54 439,493 [RZ] .']‘I.'!l =
_Reveanss P4.525.816 P46 1
&mnnt Profit llg! ”E-?-.J'Iﬂ 140,779 [‘Fﬂ;ﬁﬂ-! i A26
ther Information:
Capital expendinires Pl 325 PO, GG P- 304G, 08T
Deprecintion nod amorirzalios 82,350 04,235 - UThA15
Provision for doubtfiz] aceoumts - nel - T, nss - TR
(e losses and damages 159 47,775 (11.153) 2TmE]
Dividend mcuome - S8007 (8667 i
Equity in net earndegs (lomes] of
nesociales ard joint wentunes {9, 2a0) 1407 - 4810

As of Fene 30, 2018 (Unaudited)

Nun Ellminations! Consolidated
Shipping Shippi Adjusiments Balance
T Thowrards)
Sepment Assetd Fii619.909 F7A490.3463 ;E‘?ﬂl&] PLS127,770

Segment Liabiliths P6E79.333 P7.415,601 (P2, 798,129} P11.500.805
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For thee Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 {Unaudited)

Man Eliminations Canzolidated
Ehipping Ehipping Adjusments [Balince
i T s
External CUsSIOMES s i FISIT.01 b F1L,133,797
Iintersegiment revense 500 RO} 456671 (1066, 551 ) -
Revenues 5,795,973 5404 525 (1066561 11,133,797
g t Prafit (Lass P51 811 {PI40.2T75) #5510 #120,075
Oither Infarmation:
Capital expenditures POHLEED P23 - 0L 101,500
Depreciation and amontization B06,733 THDG2 - &R4, 7035
Provisian e doubdful secounts - el 11,665 52 LA - 4034
Proovision for cargo losses and
inventory write-down 14,373 103073 - 112647
Equity in net lnssas of associzses and
{oinl ventumns 4,152 1,547 - 3 AU
Ac of December 31, 2017 (Anditad)
Mon Elimtnatiems’ Conealidared
shipping Shipping Adjustments Balnnce
(T Thaends)
Sepment Asiels Pi3,635 184 PE OB 4R (P3,237,555) Fi6,507, 109
Segment Lishilities o170, i85 PE16Z782 (4,430 247] ﬂlﬁﬁ- T3
6. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Thiz account consists of;
June 30, 2018 December 31, 2017
{Unaudited) i Aadited)
i Thowusards )
Cash on hand and in banks PLIGT, 750 Pl 007 055
Cash equivalents 111,926 187,897
P2.170 685 P2 005 8250

Cash in banks cern interest at the respective bank deposil rates. Cash equivalents are placements for
varying periods of up o three months depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group and

earm interest at prevailing market raies,

Trade and Other Receivables

This account consists of

June 30, 2018 December 31, 2007

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(T Thos o)

Trads i P3,687,205 #4.213,384
Nontrade & 1,041,197 1,291,980
Due from related parties \ s 163,739 217,150
Advances to officers and emplavess 21767 48 626
4,914,908 5,772,170
Less allowance for doubtful receivables 1,339415 1,343,804
P3,575493 P44258276
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o Tmde receivables are nonintercst-bearmg and are generally on 30 to 60 days terms.  Freight
receivables of the Group amounting to PA01_5 million as at December 31, 2017 have been assipned
to secure one of its long-term debis {see Note 15).

b, Nontrade receivables include advances to prineipals, suppliers and contraciors, passape bonds,
recenvable from trustee fund and inswrancs from other claime. Theze receivables are noninterest-
bearing and collectible on demand,

The following tables set out the rollforward of the allowance for doubtful receivables as of
June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017:

dune 3@, 2008 (Unnudited)
Mg Trade Montrade Tutal
(i Tleeisandy)
Beginning FEGDS] F341,721 P, 404,842
Frovision 27 3874 6,214 10,088
Reversal - (22.253) (22,253}
Write off (43,559% - (43,550
..'u:lj wslments (. 181} (F22) (4 TOE)
Ending FEL4, 185 BEIS150 Fi,230,415
December 31, 2007 [Audived)
Note Trade Mopirade Tiatal
{Tn Thousands)
Beginning 738,540 Padn 554 1,208 B0
Pravvisiom LED,073 137,525 307,598
Reversal (11.263) {1,887 (13,1509
Write-off [145,034) {3,380 {153,414}
Adjustments Lo, 87 (22021 {2,034)
Ending R0, 105 BSal, T P, 545 Bt

The Group has not provided allowance for doubtful accounts on amiounts due from related parties and
advances to officers and employees as of June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017.

Mv&ntﬁe&

This account consists of:

June 3, 2018 Mecember 31, 2007
(Unaundited) LA i)

{Tn Thisanad)
Trading goads TER1 9587 PAIEO10
Fuel, oil and lubricants 128,468 45,467
Muaterials, parts and supplics 19,864 32220
P80 P535.697

The allowance for inventory absolescence as at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017 amounted to
F34.1 million and P41.8 million, respectively.
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9. Other Carrent Assets

This account consists of

Jume 30, M08 December 31, 2017
Nre {Unandited) {Aundited)

in Thowsands)
CWTe Pi.044,417 P1.052 055
Prepaid expenszes and others IRT 0% 145,797
Input WAT 145,661 102297
Refundable deposits = current portion 2 70256 71517
Restricted time deposits - 152,736
P1.557,143 P1,530.462

n. CWTs represents ereditable tax certificates which can be applied againat any related income tax
liahility of a company in the Group to which the CWTs relate.

b. Prepaid expenses end others include prepaid rent, insurance and taxes, and advances to a supplier.

€. Restricted time deposit pertains to the tme deposit collateralized by the Parent Company for the

OLSA (see Note 135).
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17, Property apd Equipment

Jung 30, 101E (Unpadited )
Coptessery Terminal sed Furmilurs Spare parts ani
Wegsals in anil Hosfer ILamilling and Diher Land  Fwldingesssl  Transpecta Bon Servece Legnchiohd  Cansirailian-
{iperations Vs ul igmeni |l Warrhasa Eigngiisiig it il viseils 6P Tacal
fIn Fiamsandy
Cut
January 1, 200k R o ] PS4 i 508 TEF FITLAD FiEh a4 FilasETa FEET ETR T4l Faia il B PITA20,174
Ak bR X (] an,bed A4 ] 4 1,83k ihAM 13,306 1431 9,0 BLEST] 00087
LHzpasaluren remasis {17 40, 360 [ERLEL] (H1,559) - {LE5LE) (13 Ml - FILAIS) 15,50 ;u‘l'.iﬂl]
B oclopn| Boy o se'n | usm ene L0 Lkl vk - 15,i78) = - Ll (44,692 i1V.LEF
Jume 31, 300R {Lnaulited) TL.210, 78 192,273 ECL 707 553 AR ATR 130w 3, TH0 Al dnd RIT R ) ITA2E, 0N
Accumuleied Pepreclsian and
AmHTEIGan
Janussy 1, 2018 5HREALY 142 AT 10E4, 0057 SREMIZ 152,525 LS ECAE 113,131 55,172 LT
Dipsinton and ameitziian K1 43,158 21,151 b B L] 2078 107 11,2587 s WL
gSEW i (LA (367S) - L (i3 S (11 11 {173,320
v B {Linsudh 5,601 418 1,483 100 1053 5 L) 157318 w114 E34, 165 121,418 T2 TR
Mef CAFTY kg BT T SL1TS FET A B0 Uk s Fiieing Fuid ARt LR Fazi,n47 FITLSL L DL PESLATIZ
Deceniber 31 T017 (Amdiied)
Coveainers | Tenmngd and Fiiine Spaw s e
Yemelkm ard Roefer Fandling md Ctho Laml  Buldiegs sl Trirs paaialinn Servie Laagswnld  Conmnemare
Dpereions Vams_ Fqmpmen  Baigeen lnpcotmens  Wabtoes  Esupmen verts |
Ce e
i
Jarary |, A0RY P 5 S0 L LT P1LISSEST? bt ek P45E 351 FLRATY oA P31 i 7,181 [T 840 L LT
Aiditing 1.653,7% 163,505 10303 52,81 34,509 13 B 1D A L1857 o A B 1.674,154
[t cis'sstirerne i (R4 G3E) JEAAEL) [y CANALEG {325} {A.TED) {1,574} 7113 = [ATe,80T)
j bR (s AL 45518 AR LA [EENN] (L2568} (13 557) paleat] .z
Dreessber 11, 201 T{ Andiled) 1105, 300 13T L35.757 LA LE B 138, E GEIATE A3 if1.5R] 1207 17,620,174
Accurrulzied Deprecarton and Amonmios
Jarusry 1, 3087 5120 FILSME ot el 6,1 143 350 B, 40 S1TARL o, ek ARE - e
Dheriiaios nd sieoiios 1,535 48 R 13 44,1218 533,103 FF. i) 48 1487 L TELM - 1,867 553
s (TEL515) PLER S {107y (13 528, L. i 7.5 (15} EEAREK = (L1981
B oz laasficai ioos' o ussncnta B AT [iEEF 321 L2k AOE ﬂ = an 4TS
Dvmbesr 11, 2001 T fAslliady 555 413 FATLTE 11134 53 SE5 a0 |!g£'.'- LN L] b ALH [P &E’_’; E 10,333, 132
Ml cormying senourls FATEED THIH PEEO GRS R4 A0 FEIT [TER] 114,731 e P71 FTIMT PR
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Noncazh Addifions - Property and Egquipment under Finance Leave
Containers, reefer vans, isotanks, carpo handling equipment and transportation equipment include
units acquired under finance lease arrangements (see Note 16).

Koncash additions mclode costs of leased assets as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 amounting o nil and
P67 6 million, respactively,

Unpaid seguisition costs of propery and eguipment smounded to PT1.7 millien and P74.8 million as
of June 30, 2018 and Decemiber 31, 2017, respectively,

Residual Value of Vessels

The Group reviews the residual value of the vessels periodically to ensune that the amount is consistent
with the fiture cconomic henefits embodied in these vessels at the point of disposal. The residual value
for vessels is based on the lightweight and the market price of scrap metals.

Management determined that the changes in the market s¢rap rates of metals during the period did not
result to changes in the residual value of vessels,

Vessels under Construction

In 2016, the Group contracted Austal Philippines Pty Ltd, for the construction of two (2) passenger
ferries, M 5t Camael and MY St, Sariel. Both passenger ferries were completed and entered in
service during 3™ Quarter of 2017, The Group incurred construction cost of F272.6 million for the
vear ended Decamber 31, 2017 Included in thiz amount are capitalized borrowing costs related to the
loans pavable amounting to P3.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2017, calculated using the
intersst rate of 6.3% (see Note 16),

Capitalization af Drydocking Coats

Yessels in operations also include capitalized drvdocking costs incurred amounting to P278.2 million
and P343.3 million for the six months ended Jone 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The relaied
depreciable life of drydocking costs ranges from two years to two-and-a-half vears.

Sale and Disposal of Properiy and Equipment
The Group disposed certain property and equipment for net cash proceeds of P60 million and P1.3
million for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Property and Eguipment Held as Collateral

The Group's vessels in operations with total carrying value of P2,827.7 million and #3,279.9 million
are mortgaged o secure cedain obligations as al June 30k, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively
{see Note 15). Containers and other equipment held as collateral for finance leases as at
Tune 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017 amounted 1o #2989 million and #390.8 million, respectively
{see Mote 16},
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T-I-nnummu- -iu Aunﬁtﬁ_aﬁ Joint Ventures

Dietails of investments in associates and joint ventures are g follows:

Jume 30, 2018 Dacamiar 31, 2007
{(Umaudited) (Andited)
i Thowrands)
Acquisition — cost PR 175 PR 173
Apcumulated aquity innet eamingzs:
Balances ar beginning of year 136,005 242975
Equity in et earnings (lnzses) during the vear 4810 (6570
Balahees af etd af vear 240,815 236,005
Chare in remasarerment Eairn on retiremenl
kenafits of associntes and joint ventures 6,202 6,202
Share in cumulative translation adjustment of
associales 5,294 5,294
_?:_JH'I].-!I.HE PITSATA
12, Criher Moncurrent Assets
This account conzisis of
June 30, 2008 December 31, 2017
[Unaudited) (A pdited)
Tn Thosaends)
Deferred Input VAT PI16.885 F243 309
Refundable deposits - net of current portion 15,814 1070360
Saltware 43,5005 45,134
Invesiment property 9763 9,763
Available-for-sale (AFS) finmncial assols %] 341
Cithers 59,525 32,545
F435,350 Pt 1,550
a. Deferred input VAT relates primarily to the major capital expenditures and dry-docking of viessels,

b. Refundable deposits consist of amounts paid for rental deposits which can be applied as rental

payment at the end of the lease term or can be collected m cash upon termination of the lease,

Additions to software amounted to P36 milllon and 6.9 million for the six months endsd
June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The Group’s investment property as at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017 amounting to P9.8
million pertaing to a parcel of land not currently being used in operations. The: fair value of the
investment property based on the latest appraizal report dated February 16, 2015 amounted to
P30 8 million. This was determuined based on the valvation performed by independent appraizers
vsing the Market Dain Approach,

The Group assessed that the fair value determination for the investment property was Level 3 since
significant unobservable inputs were used in the valuation, Significant changes to the estimated
price per square meter in isofation would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value.
Munagement assessed that there was no significant changes on the fair valee of investment
property as at Jume 30, 2018,



18-

For the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, there were no income and expenses arising
from the Group's investment property.

& AFS financial assets consist of unquoted and gquoted equity investments, The unguoted shares of
gincks amounted to nil and #2.6 million az of June 30, 2008 and Decemnber 31, 2007, respectively.

Meanwhile, the quoted equity investments of the Group are listed shares of stocks that are carried
at market value. The recurring fair value is classified under Level 1. Unrealized gains or losses on
AFS financial asscts are recognized in other comprehensive income and included in the equity
amounting to P07 million as at Jume 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017,

f, Orhers include advances for future investment amounting o P50.0 million and P25.0 million as
of June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respactively,

H,

Short-term Motes Payable

As ot June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, notes payable amounting to ®1,294.4 million and
#2.645.0 million, respectively, represent unsecured short-term peso-denominated notes pavahle
obtained by the Geoup from local banks with annual interest rates ranging from 4_25% to 4.50%.

Total interest expense incurred by the Group for the short-term notes payable amounted to P47.7
million and ®67.7 million for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see MNote
22).

4.

Trade and Oiher Payables

This account consists of:
June 34, 2018 December 31, 20017

Noge {Unaudited) A udited)
{Trt Thionis s}
Trade:

Third parties P2,825,147 P2,369,395
Related partics /. 137,625 18807
Wontrade - Third parties T45.458 £72,653

Accrued experses:
Thicd parties 1,550,421 1,756,201
Related parties 8 69,803 460,718
Dz tor related pasties 13 667,568 457,811
Other pavables 114,338 201, 1440
6,410,350 Pa, 506, 865

i Trade and other payables are noninterest-bearing and normally have 30 to 45 days terms. Trade
payables from related parties are payvable on demand.

b, Wentrade payables consists of customers’ deposits, advances from principals and contractors,
payables due to government agencics and others.
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¢ Details of acerued expenses are as follows

June 30, 201% December 31, 2047

{(Unaudited) (Audited)
fin Thonsands)

Outside services FATHI35 Ple3 009
Freight and handling 289,508 387,571
Repairs and maintenance 257,163 293,139
Fuel and lube 156,529 181,061
Co-loading 135,689 a4, 790
Rent 129,064 247,003
Pick-up and delivery 113,188 163,880
Salaries and wages 100,001 23,881
Imterest 46,055 379040
Communicatson, light and water 29,557 78825
Advertising and promotions 17374 40,788
[nsurance 12,024 90446
Taxes and licenses 1580 75035
Pilotage and berthing 5,453 11,929
Others 103,804 168,573
$1,920,224 P2,216,920

d. Other payables include unearned revenue from ticket sales, provision for carpo losses and

damages, and provision for contingencies,

Unearned revenue cansists of ticket sales that are not vet used by the passengers and are not yet
expired. Tickets expire after a year from the date of scheduled boarding,

Provision for cargo losses and damages refers to the cost of ¢laims for breakages, cargo losses,
cargo short weight or passenger claims which are not covered by insurance. Provisions
recognized amounted to P98 million and #52.8 million for the six months ended June 30, 2018
and 2017, respectively, The actual claims amounted to #17.9 million and PS6.6 million for the gix
maonths ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Nate 20).

Provision for contmgencies amounted to P47.0 million as of June 30, 2018 and December 31,

2017 (zee Note | T

15, Long-term Debt

Long-term debt consists of:

Noge June 36, 2018 Decernber 31, 2017
(Umaudited) {Aundited)
{Tor Thuscramdi}

Banco de Ono Unibank, Inc, (BDO) i& F21,554, 262 P2,293.161
United Coconut Planters Bank (LICPB) 482,143 46420
Development Bank of the Philippines (DEF) 370, IMB0 370,000
AUB Hank 10,500 13,903
RCBC Savings Bank - zam
Unamortized debt arrangement fees {102,962} (3,168}

3,203,043 3,122,79%



Current poriion (451,929} (3,121,315}
Moncurrent portion 21,842,014 Pl45]
B

BINY Omnibus Logn and Security Agreement

Cho June 11, 2013, the Company (az Borrower and Assignor), BDO (as Lender), MM, SO, 2G0
Express, 260 Logistics (as Sureties and Assignors), and SFFC (as Assignor), execuled an Omnibus
Loan and Seourity Agreement (“OLSA™), Under the OLSA, the Company availed of a P3.6 billion
term loan (i) 1o refinance the Company's existing loans and (i) to fund various capital expenditures
such as drydocking and major repairs of vessels, capital expenditures related to the supply chain
business, and other general corporale requirernents. Interest is fixed for fifty percem (30.0%) of the
principal amount, while the remaining fifty percent (30.0%) has a quarerly floating annual intcrest
rate, provided, such floating interest rate shall have a minimum of 5.0% per annum. The principal of
the term loan is subject to thirteen (13) quarterly amortizations which eommenced in June 2015 until
Jume 20138,

The OLSA is secured by vessels, real properties, and accounts receivables. As at December 31, 2017,
the Company, MN and SFFC collateralized their vessels under Mortgage Trust Indenture (MT1) with
carrying values amounting to P3.279.9 million and cerfain outstanding customers reccivables
amounting to P601.5 million {see Notes 7 and 10). The loan was repaid in full in April 2018.

BN} Term Lovn

On April 10, 2018, the Group entered into a five-year #3.5 billion term loan agreement with BDO to
refinance the outstanding balance from the OLSA and to fund vanious capital expenditires and other
general requirements, The loan allows multiple drawdowns within one vear from the date the
agreement was signed, Principal is due upon maturity at the end of five years, while interest is payable
guarterly based on the prevailing interest rates. In accordance with the loan agreement, the Group has
to maintain a maximum debt to equity ratio of 2.5 times based on 2G0°s audited consolidated financial
slateiments.

In April 2018, the Group borrowed P2.5 billion from the facility ar 6.2% fixed interest rate. The
facility iz secured by a ¢ross surety among the Company, 2G0 Express, Inc.; 2G0 Logistics, Inc.,
ScanAsia Overseas, Inc., The Supercat Fast Ferry Corporation, Special Container and Value Added
Services, Inc. and Hapag-Lloyvd Philippines, Inc.

UCPB

On March 14, 2017, the Company availed of a P300.0 million term loan from UCPB payable in 28
guarierly amortizations through March 14, 2024, Interest is fixed at 7.03% in the first vear. The
succeeding interest rates shall be based on the prevailing market rate of 5-year PDST-R2 plus 2.5%,
suhject to review and repricing at the option of UUCPB. The loan is guaranteed by NN through a
continuing surébyship apresment with UCPB.

In accordance with the UCPB term loan agreement, the Company is required io maintain a dabi service
coverage ratio of at lenst | 5:1 and debs to equity ratio not exceading 2.2:1 hased on the latest audited
annual consolidated financial statements of the Group.

DBP
On May 20, 2016, SFFC obtained a Jong-term loan facility from DBP of #370 million at 6.5% interest
payable up to 15 years to finance the construction of the two (2} vesscls (see Note 10),
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In accordance with the loan agreement, SFFC is required to maintain debt-to-equity ratio of 2.3:1 and
maintain debt service coverage ratio of 2:1 st each testing date. Should SFFC fail to meet the requined
financial ratios, the parties should use the consolidated financial statements of the Group as the basis
for determining the zakd mting,

Boreowing Cozer and Debt Tromsaction Costs
Interests from long-term borrowings of the Group recognized as expense totaled PO8.0 million and
P100.8 million for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 22),

Amortization of debt transaction costs included under intercst and financing charges totaled #2.6
million and P27 millicn for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 22).

Compilance with debi covenants

The Group did not mect the minimem current mtio as of December 31, 2017 required under the
Group's long-term loan agreements. Accordingly, the Group reclassified the noncurrent portion of its
long-term debts that are subject to such covenants or has cross-defanlt provision in the loan
agreements, from noncurrent liabilities to current lisbilities amounting to P370.0 millicn and #731.3
il lion & of June 310, 2018 and December 3 1, 2017, respectively. However, the Group has not received
a notice of default from s creditors and continues to pay long-term loans based on original credit
terms.

- Obligations Under Finance Lease

The Group has various finance lease arrangements with third parties for the lease of containers, reefer
vins, isotanks, eargo handling equipment and transportation equipment. The lease agreements provide
for a purchase option to the Company, 2G0 Express and SCVASI at the end of the lease term, which
amang other considerations met the criteria for a finance lease. Therefore, the leased assets were
capitalized. The lease agreements do not include restrictions, contingent rentals and escalation clanses.
The future minimum lease payments on the obligations under finance leass together with the present
value of the net minimum lease payments are as fallows:

Fuature Minimom Lesse Preseni Value of Mlisinem
Payment Imterest T
Dl miner 51 Dhiamier 31, December 31,
Jue 30, 1l 20T Tewe B 200E ZEIT Jene 3, 2058 2017
(Unsudited) e (Elnandited {Adired ) ILTETT T {Auditedy
(I Thtcizwi}

Less dhas o yeur FULAGT FIEL DS PH, 352 PELASE P25 TN
Brtwees ons and five vears Tdiadi FELETL 6570 15234 116042 212430
ﬂ% eCER ﬂ_%!!-i G e P AT P35 7al

The net carrying values of the above equipment held by the Group under finance leases under
various property and equipment accounts m MNote 10 to the unavdited interim condensed
conselidated financial statements are summarized as follows.

Jume 20, 2018 December 31, 2017
(Wmmwd bl ) {Audied]
{In Themsamds)
Cost FEI7.227 PA30,091
Less accumulated depreciation 178,338 230338

Net boak value P235,85 P390,753
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The interest expense recopnized related to these leases amounted to P7.7 million and PE.7 million for
the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 22).

17, Provisions and Contingoncies

There arc certain legal cases filed against the Group in the nommal course of business. Management
and its legal counsel believe that the Group has substantial legal and factual bases for its position and
are: of the opinion that losses arising [fom these cases, if any, will not have a material adverse impact
o the interine unaundited condensed consclidated financial siaements.

The Group recognized provision for probable losses arising from these legal cases amounting to P47.0
million a5 of June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017 {see Note 14).

1&. Related Parties

In the nomal course of business, the Group has transacted with the following related parties:

Relatinazhip MName_
Parem Ueonpany Megros Navigabon Ca, Inc. {NN)
Sifbssfimnies of the Parsst Company Yegrense Marne Imtegrated Services, Ing; {HMI55

Brisk Mautilus Dok Inegraed Servsces, e, [BHDISD)
Sea Muerchants Tae (5ME)
Bluemarme e (BMI)
Subaidinres 200 Exprest, [nc. (250 Express)
200 Logistics, Inc. {2060 Logistics)
Seanmath Dveriems, Iz, (SOH)
Hapag-Lleyd Fhilyppines, Ine {HLIE)
WEE Tnacking Corporation (WTC)
Specil Cantminer apd Valus Added Services, Ine (30YAST)
Thee Sapercat Fra Fesry Corporatien (3FFC)
200 Rush, b (Fush)
FN-ATS Logistics Mesagerrenl and Holding: Corpormion, e (MALMHCI)
Super Terminals, Inc. [STI)
JE&A Sarvices Coeporecion (JAS0)
ol Dhof Corporatioes [0
Honth Harkar Tugs Coeporation (HTL
Sugerinl Corparation (35
Astir Engineering. Warks, Inc. (AEWT)
Tinited Sedh Dieckhandiers, Ene (2S00
Wi & A Supercommence, Inc. (W51

Aszocinies MEC Transpest Philippesses, Ine. (MCCF)
Hemsa Meyer Progeces (Phiks), Ing. (HMEFP
Joint Vesbares KLH Logistice Hieldirgs Philippines, Inc. (KLM)

Kerry Logistics (Phila ), Ins. (K11}
Stockholders of the Parent Company Chefsea Logistics Holdmgs Cerpasalion
Otbses Aftilested O ompanies (Chehen Manne Power Resouroes, ng

Fhogis Fetrolesm Philippines, Ins.

Bupirvahid, Iné.

B Unibank, g

The following are the revenue and income (costs and expenses) included in the unandited interim
consolidated statement of profit or loss with related parties which are not eliminated:

Six Months Ended Juse 300
A 7
ature (e udired) {Linauctioed)
i Thowsands)
Parenl Cnmpasy ezml lesming (L0 2 delnk) (PLIE00)

Cxhir overbeaad expenia (59 05) (129106}
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Six Muonghs Ended Juse 30

2018 HiT
Mature Wmaudied) {Linaudized)
i ﬁmlmm'.':_}
Assosinies Freight meome 24642 0473
Sarvice feet 2 LR
Entities inder Chilier revemie 12,0HH) 2147
Common Confrol Uhilside services {Ta841) (108,742)
Stevrd supplics {62,17€) (20,573)
Baepairs md mainienance {7519 {.154)
Fiousd il sibgstenee {13 (15,253)
Transpostmion and delmvery [669) (LT T05)
ey Manngement Short-lerm employves beaefils {31,113 i, 041
Fersnenel Post-emplovesent benelic {13 457 §15,394)
Avahiviildees of il Fagenl
iy Ceeloviding (247 315) -
Dibsrr AMlEsded Companies  Fuel and lubeicani (1514005 -
Froced andd haversge 1210855 =
Rant {16732 =
Chilside services {5 =

The unaudited interim consolidated statements of financial position include the following emounts
with respect to the balances with related parties:

Financial Saiement June 30, W1 Drecemiber 38, 2017
Aceount Terms amd Condithins (Unasdsted] {Auidaed)
{Ih Thnamals)
Parent Cemgany Chue freon mulukesd partics Oin denand; somimtenssl- 7.0 Fi3ad
‘bearing; no impairmersd
Trade payphles 30 b &0 dnys; noniierests {80,722} (235,815}
‘hearing
Azenaed eapeniv A0 ko §0 s, nonEnlereit- {IRVIGT) [ LUT hd 5]
bearing
Due b related paries 30t S0 days; nonaElereit- {647.568) (45775
hlurins
Assuciaie [ fioon mlaled perties Cn domend; pominterest- 143,507 17965
hearing
Trade payahle: 30 b0 0 dhays; monaiereil- 1320 (.21}
hearing
A capesgs A0 0 B0 ekays, MoainErei- 34,525 {H3.374)
bearing
Emlities ender Diue freen relaied parties On dismmd; nominlenest- 12423 234052
o ovm mam Cnneral hearing
Trade payahles A0 e & days pommieres [3T AR} {190, 69Ky
beasing
Acerned expenses 30 b B days rkmimlereid- HE2IT) { PR T05
hearing
[hue tn relmed paries M w B days moainkenests - [T
bearing
LHher Afliliated Long-term debt Besed on OLEA 3,534 26Ty 3,223, 151%
Campany (e Pante 15)
Cieh i bank O demnnd 1841 878 1247214
Trede payvahles 30 5o B0 -0RYE ROSLTENRS-
bearing {660 BT (42, 1z}
Aperied expenses 0 in ) davs nominteresis
bearing {185, 754) [FLETH)

The outstanding related party balances are unsecured and sertlement is expected to be in cash, unless
otherwise indicated. The Group has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts
owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken at each reporting period through examining the
financial position of the related parties and the markert in which these related parties operate,
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Other tenms and conditions related to the above related party balances and transactions are as follows:

Transactions with NN
o The Company entered info vessel leasing arrangements with NN imvolving four (4) of NN's
vegsels at 4 fixed monthly rate for a period of one (1) vear, subject to renewal ag agroed by the
parties (see Mote 27).
= NN charges shared cast to the Company and its subsidiaries.

Transactions with Subsidiaries, Associates and Otfer Related Parties under Common Cortral
s Transactions with other associates and related companies consist of shipping services,
management services, ship management services, agency fee for manpower services, purchase of
steward supplies; availment of stevedoring, arrastre, trucking, and repair services and rental.
*  The Company’s transactions with 2GO Express Group include shipping and forwarding services,
commission and trucking services.
& The Company provided management services to SFFC, 2GO Express, 2GO Logistics, HLP and
S0H at fews based on agreed rates,

Transactlons and Balances with Relared Parties Eltminated during Consolidation
The following are the transactions and balances among related parties which are eliminated in the
unandited mtenm condensed consolideted financial statements:

Bevenae and Bax Months Endesd Junie 30
Oiher Tocome  Coais and Expenses s T
Recermized by:  Recosaized ly: Nalure [Umandiged) U panditedy
i Thousova)

200 50 Eagprieny Feight P THT PFL2EIE3

rvice fees A 400 56,134

100 Logistics:  Freight ITASS 51432

Service feas = LAY

BFFC Servics: foos = ZiLES

Interest - 6081

TMALMHC] Rervice fees - 15,00k

Freighs = 100

SCVAS] Service Foes ST 000 20041

Fraight 106, 18R 1973491

100 Facpress 200 Cammission 3399 -

Services Tess 20302 3726

TA%CES] 20 Purchass'sale of waier 13050 15436

stz pervices 47,805 it Bel

Amnumis mved inc Ampunes owed hy: Terms and Condiiions Jf.?fzmmT mmm:l‘ﬂ;gﬁ

{n Thoraamd]

| IO Expricis x demand, noninlnest-Edaring Ei1A0e ETESTE

SFEC & 5% imvleresi-beaming 187, TRE BT TRD

% b T O demand; nonimeres-bearing 1ERLIE | O TG

l.,ng.:{piﬁtrmg - 1,330,626 1162427

AEW] 250 30 to 60 deves, noninterest-bearing 13A43E 17,882

B0 Express LT O demand: neninterest:beering 14186 24N

SN ASE S00pe 6 davs; noninierssi-beanng 1684 T34

200 Lopisties pLi] Onf deriand, noaliess-being 44,000 G145

501 200 O demand; nenintorest-bering ™ A40H0

SFFC HEORGO0 Express 30 to Al doys; noninfersst-bearing L[] 447
IGO0 Exprsss » s Jotet

HALMHCI 1260 Loglénies 30 dayy, sonmierest-boering 1A B 144

AASC IOOVNHTC 50 -deys: nonmisresi-histring ] 32BD
360 Logisties’ el . :

EENC SO ALMHCT 30 digyes poninleredt-hikring S 40151

£51 G0 L.ngmpurim 3l dmys noninierest-bearing . o427

Tl 230 ) days, nomintarsst-bearing Ei BZ



Amsines guwed fal Amoants owed by Terme and Candition ey 0y AN Tawmiaed 11, 40T

(UImaueiced) _[Auscdited)
(T Thomady)
MHTC FON AR 30 dape: peminterigl-hesding 2276 3
SV AST 260 O hemnand;, nenmberest-beering ST5TT 4,546
19, Fquity
a. Share Capital

Dietails of share capital as at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2007 are a8 follows:

Murnber of Shares Amaount
(e Thaoaesceads)
Authorized common shaves at #1.00 par valog each 4,070,343 &70 B 70, 344
Issued and outstanding common shares 2,446, 136,400 2,446,136

Issued and outstanding common shares are held by 1,892 and 1,893 equity holders as of
June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017 respectively.

b. Retained earnings is net of undistributed eamings amounting to #253.3 million and ¥168.2 mellion
as of June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, representing accumulated equity in net earnings of
subsidiaries and associates, which are not available for dividend declaration until received m the
form of dividends from such subsidiaries and associates. Retained camings is further restricted to
the extent of the cost of the shares held in treasury and deferred income tax assets recognized as
of Tune 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017,

&, Excessof cost of investment over net assets pertaing to the Group's excess investment cost over
the net assets of acquired entities under commaon control during the time of the acquisition.

2k Cost of Services and Goods Sold

This account consists of the following:

Six Manibs Ended Juae 30
2018 2007
MWiare {Unaudited) (Unadited)
(Tor Thenesamas)
Ciosd of Services
Critside services 18 1575386 P2OLLEYT
Fuel, oil and lubricants & 1,591,149 1,299,338
Drepreciation and amostization i 12 D41, TIHY B53 350
Personnel costa 23,24 S35.057 530,447
Fent I8 27 188724 451 379
Transportation and defiversy 12 324,040 425,085
Repaire and maintenarce L] 235,024 250 537
Food and beverage A 185,557 208,175
Vassel leasing I827 142,860 180,822
Arrastre and stevedoring 131,385 109,984
Insurance 95,351 91,556
Material and supplies used & Q3,401 156,381
Food and subsistence 63,114 67,432
Sules-related expenses 61,495 84,075

Communication, light and water 1,391 54400
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Six Months Ended June 30
LRk ] 2017
Node {Unandited) (Unaudited)
(T Thowusawds)
Cargo losses and demages e 27,681 119,647
Taxes and licenses 25469 in235
Oithers 11,609 1583003
6,200,175 7093 545
Cost of Goods Soeid & 2.585.459 2339 520
PO 486632 P9 333 510
2. General and Administrative Expenses
This sccount consistz of the following:
Six Monthe Ended Juneg 30 .
018 207
Note (U naudited) (Linansdited}
(T Thausarnds)
Personnel costs P31EAZI F271.600
(utside services ia Loe81% 7485
Shared cost reimbursable s 100,147 153,998
Taxes amd licenses 55,8567 41125
Feeril in ¥ Ad M Zd,111
Trareportation and travel 18 43,199 G0 Ea1
Advertising and promaotion 36,699 04,369
Depreciation and amortization 33915 3436
Communication, light and water 2,002 31,121
Clomputer changes 2627 15 855
Entertainmenst, amusement and
recreglion 14,42 33 455
Repairz and mamtenance 18 14,033 4,434
Special projects 11,537 10,707
Provizion for douhtful sccounts 7 10,088 284,055
Insurance 319 9424
CiTice supplies & 3971 T 565
[hers 10375 31ls
PEEO6IY FL IS8T, 7RS

Others consists of various expenses that are individeally immaterial.
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2. Other inunme (Charges)
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Financing Charges

Six Manths Endad June 30
1018 2417
Nate (Unandited) (Unandited)
I Thansands)

Imlerest expenge on!
Long-term debt 5 FOs, 000 ProoTEL
Short-temm notes payvablke i3 47,6599 67,711
Hank charges 1642 1,605

Amortization of:

Cibligations under finance leass Fi+) Turddh 8,743
Diebt tramsaction cosis 5 2593 660
Criher financing charges Sy ree £,773
Flai41d PLOg.2T4

Other financing charges comprise of items that are individually immaterial,

hers - net
8ix Menths Ended June 30
2018 017
Nute (Unaudited) (Linaudited)
{in Thousends)

Interest income F13.270 P, 624
Recovery from principal 21,550 =

Crain (loss) in sale/disposal of
Subsidiaries 16,495 -
Property and equipmend and scraps I 5458 1517
AFS mvestments {400) s
Foreign exchangs sin {loss} 11,082 e 713)
iDthers - net {11, 356) (8219]
FE6,077 [F18.731)

Others - net comprise of prompt payment discount and other items that are individually immaterial.

11 Personnel Costs

Details of persennel costs are as follows:

Six Months Ended Jume 30 3
2018 2017
Nofe {(Unnudited) (Unaed ited)
(T Thonsamds)
Salaries and wages PiR1,931 Pa20 20
Retirerment benefit cost 24 34,31 31,140
Other employes benefits 131,806 151,177

PE459.058 PAO3, 137




24, Retivement Benefils

The Group has funded defined benelit pension plans covering all regular and permanent employees.
The benefits are based on employees’ projected salasies and number of years of service. The Group's
retiremont plans meet the minimum requirement specified under Republic Act Mo, 7641, Rettremen!
Pay Law,

The fund is administered by trustee banks under the supervision of the Bonrd of Trustees who is also
respomsible foc the invesiment sirategy of the plan. The invesiment strategy of the Group's defined
benefit plans is guided by the cobjective of achieving an investment return which, together with
contributions, ensures that there will be sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as they fall due while
also matigating the vanouns risks of the plans. The Group expects to contribute #5353 million fo the
retirement fund in 20018, The Group®s transaction with the plan pertain to contribution and benefit

payvments,

The following tables summarize the components of retivement benefit cost included in the onavdited
interim consolidated statement of profit or loss are as follows:

&ix Maonths Ended Tune 30

2068 27
{ U mawclivedd (Unaudited)

iTh thowsands)
Currenl service ¢ost F34.321 F20 873
Met interest cost - 1,267
PF34,321 P31, 140

The fallowing tables summarize the funded status and amoants recognized in the unaundited inferim
consolidated statements of financial position:

June 20, 2018 December 31, 20H7
(Unsudited) { Audited)

M Thousands)
Diafimed benefit obligarion P404.725 P75 380
Fair value of plan assets (232,922 (215268}
P261 903 P60, 115

Mo curtailment gain or loss was recognized for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017,

Ag at June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017 the Group has no wansactions with its retirement funds
such as loans, investments, gratuities, or surety. The fund also does not have investments in debt or
equity securities of the compames in the Group.

The cost of defined benefit pension plan as well as the present value of the pension obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. The actusnial valuation involves making various assumptions,
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15, Imcome T_I-II-!-

a The components of provision for income tax are as follows:

S Months Ended June 3

ELIVE] 2017
(L mmalited) (Unaudited)

{in Thowsands)

Cument:

RCIT P76, 195 PrE4 L0
MCIT 4,829 779
H1,024 107 BER
Defemad (d13%) (3,775
PRO611 PRI G

b, The components of the Group’s recognized net deferred tax assets and liabilitics arc as follows:

June 30, 2018 Crecember 31, 2017
(Unaodited) {Audited
{in Thousends)
Directly recognized m profit or kss
Deferred income fax assets on:
Allowances for:
Accreed retirement benefits P4 497 s 2
Past service Gost 4,712 2.4%1
Unrealized foreign exchange loss = T438
Acirihls and others 24,435 3,064
H3,644 ), 194
Deferred income tax liabilines on other taxabde
temparary differences (30.885) (7,325}
31,755 R
Diirectly recognized in O]
Deferred incorms tax asset on remeasuraTmant
___of accrued retivement benefit costs 25,831 20 831
PE1586 PE1.700

26, Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic and difuted carnings per share were computed as follows:

Six Manths Emded June 30

2018 2007
(Unawdited) {Unnwdited)

{Th Thourards Exeept EPE]
Met income for the vear sitributable to equity

holders of the Parent an P25.592 PLITELG
Weizhied average number of conumon shares
outstapding for the vear 2,446,136 2446 136

Eamings per common share FLORAZ PO E
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There are no potentially dilutive common shares as at June 30, 2018 and 2017,

27, Agreements and Commitments

#, The Group has entered inko various operiting lease ayreements for its office spoces, container
vards, warchouses and owned outlets. The future minimum rentals pavable under the

noncancelable operating leases are as follows:

Six Months Ended June 30
2018 2017
(Unaudited) {Unaudited)
i Thousards)
Within one vear P571,236 ®A07,925
A fier one vear but not Tater than five yvears 1,088,170 243,170
1,659 406 P51, 095

The lease pgreements did oot include restrictions, contingent rentals, purchase options and
escalation clauses. Renewal of the lease agreements is at the option of the Group.

h.  The Group annually enters into several vessel leasing agreaments. For the six months ended June
30, 2008 and 2017 vessel lease cates are based on total agreed monthly rent of PLE.T million and
P23.0 million, respactively (zee MNotes 18 and 20).

28. Financial Risk Management Ohjectives and Policies

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise cash and cash equivalents, shori-term notes
payable, long-term debt and obligations under finance lease. The main purpose of these financial
nstruments i3 o rise finencing for the Group's operations. The Group has other varioas financial
assets and liabilities such as frade and other receivables and trade and other pavables, which arise
directly from operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are credit nisk involving possible
exposure to counter-party default, primarily, on its trade and other receivables; liquidity risk in terms
of the proper maiching of the type of financing required for specific imvestments and maturing
ohligations: foreign exchange risk in terms of foreign exchange fluctuations that may sipnificantly
affect its foreign currency denominated placements and borrowings; and interest rate rizk resulting
from movements in interest rates that may have an impact on interest bearing financial instruments.

There has been no change to the Group’s expesure to-credit, liquidity, foreign exchange, interest rate
and cquity price risks on the manner in which it manages and measures the risks since prior yecars.

Credit Risk

To manage credit risk, the Group has policies in place to ensure that all customers that wish o trade
on eredir Terms &re subject 1o credit verification procedures and appraval of the Credit Commirtee. In
sddition, receivable balances are monitored on &n ongoing basis to reduce the Group’s exposure 10
bad debis. The Group has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any particular customer,
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The Group docs not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty. The Group's
exposures 1o eredit risks are primarily attributable 1o cash and collection of trade and other receivables
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrving amount of these financial instruments. As of lune 30,
2018 and December 31, 2017, the Group did not hold collateral from any counterparty.

The aging per class of financial assets that were past due but not impaired iz as follows:

Az of June 30, 2008 {Unacdited)
Mritker Pt Dme Biid nod D paivid]
st Due Impairid
nor Less than 31 bo & Glen®8 9 tol20 12116 ever Fidasdal
Impeired 30 Days Days Erays Lhays Sl Duys Asaels Tugal
{in Thoasomsis)
Lpans nnd receivahies:
Cash in lanks RLA07,581 P [ B L P - PATEH
Cwsh eqmivalients 111,926 - - - - - - 11020
Trade receivables 1,497 356 TRIEAT 197 589 07453 SHE 63377 HI4 185 3087205
Maonirade receivabbes 23 A6 14,203 ATal6 TS 17206 TRE, 100 R25,250  1041,197
True Oroms related
par g 42,750 13,674 2707 A1RET 41,761 &0,07 - 163734
Mlvamces 8o aMicirs
and emplayees 11,108 I /HE 4k 1558 4993 1,715 - ALTeT
Hefundable
i poasi s 1RS. 070 = = =g = = = 1EL070
Restricied fine
il pasil - - - - - - - -
AFS Nmancial avsels bl - - - - - - (]
Tutal 4,000,802  PIRLGEY  FRTTIG PE.‘.I'H ‘I“Ilﬂil rﬂ:_'.'iﬂ'ﬁl FEH.‘H PFT219.551

As ar Decemirer 31, 2007 (A udived)
Mathor Pl D kst el hisprused I
Pagi Do Lesschma 30 &0 Glaadl  91in 120 121soover TFinencil Totd
mor Impamed 50 Days Dz Cays Dmys Ml Days  Asels

[Tre Mhoesaady)
Loans and receqvabies:
Ciedy in huaka PLA3S 402 . P B. - L= e PenAEE 400
Cash equivalends [87.807 - - - - - - 1&7.897
Trods cecenvables 1,503,425 T3] 448 260727 121 624 363,847 430206 02,103 42133%4
Moatrade receivables HEJ56 235031 [0:33] L4 57R 31829 24910, 144 541,731 1274080
Do Fronn related
pariles 54T &2 H4LR 15,7407 KrRE: | 13723 - T IED
SMufvanies mo officers
anil enployos LE 122 14,056 740 Ul - 15341 - 44 528
Relundable depusts IBA 813 - - - - - IELS1Y
Kesricad tme
kit 152,736 - - - - - - 152 T3
_Fl.FE- lizsncial a=ecls 3411 — - — — - — 2410
Total H&ﬁ POEIOSE M0NASE  PIT2RSY  PAIZ A8 PIGRDEFR Flﬂjﬂﬂ.ﬂd- FEIIE3TR
Liguidiry Risk

The Group manages its liquidity profile to be able to finance its capital expenditures and service its
maturing debt by maintaining sufficient cash during the peak season of the passage business. The
Group regularfy evaluates its projected and actual cash fiows generated from operations.

The Group's existing credit facilities with various banks are covered by the Continuing Suretvship for
the aceounts of the Group. The liability of the Surety is primary and solidary and is not contingent
upon the pursuit by the bank of whatever remedies it may have sgainst the debtor or collaternls/Tiens
it may possess. [Fany of the secured obligations 15 not paad or performed on due date (at stated matunty
or by acceleration], the Surety shall, without need for any notice, demand or any ather account or deed,
immediately be liable therefore and the Surety shall pay and perform the same.
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Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign currency risk anses when the Group enters into ransactions denominated in currencies other
than their functional currency, Management closely monitors the fluctuations in exchange rates 5o as
to anticipate the impact of foreign curmency risks associated with the financial instruments. To mitigate
the risk of incurring foreign exchange losses, the Group maintains cash in banks in foreign corrency
to mateh its financial liabilities.

Tnterest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Aows of the Group's finandial instroments
will fluctuate because of changes in market intcrest rates.

Bormowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group o fair value interest rate risk. The Group's

borrowings are subject to fixed inferest rates ranging from 6.2% 1o 7.0% and 3% 1o 8.3% a5 at June
30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively.

The Group’s loans under the OLSA inclade variable interest rates and exposes the Group to cash flow
inlerest rate ngk,

Capital Risk Manapement Objectives and Procedures

The Group’s capital management objectives are to ensure the Group’s ability to continue as a going
coneern, 5o that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
ad produce adequate and continuous opportunitaes © ifs emplovess: and Io provide an adequate
retum to shareholders by pricing peoducta/zervices commensurately with the level of rizk.

The Growp sets the amount of capital in propociion to sk, It manages the capital structure snd makes
adjustments in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. The Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital
to shargholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt. The Group's overall straegy m
mianaging it3 capital remains unchanged singe the prior year.

The Group considers is il equity as its capital. The Group moenitors capital on the basis of the

carrying amount of equity as presented on the unaudited interim consolidated statement of financial
position. The capital ratios are as follows:

June 30, 2018 December 31, 2017

{Unaudited) { Andited)
Asgers fimanced by
Creditors T5% Ta%
Stockholders 25% 2%

As of June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017, the Group met its capital management objectives.
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10, Fair Values of Fingncial Ingtroments and Nonfinancial Aszets

The Group's finencial assets and liabilities by category and by clags, except for those with camying
amounts that are ressonakle approximations of fair values, follow:

Jume 3, 2018 {1 nnwdibed Dhecember 312017 (Audined}
Carryimg Falr Value Carrying Falr ¥alue
A merunt Amouml
{fa Thowsnds)
Financial Lialilitie:
Lomg-term debts B3 203. 943 PA, TT6. 5% #3,123. 79 3 200 595
Dbligatons under finence koot 21744 22807 13,741 ZER.C09

:I'-!-l]-d-l.ilﬂﬂ W 3 -d,'llilé]‘.‘ B3 ARRGSE

The following methads and assumptions are used 1o estimate the fair value of cach class of financial
instruments and nonfinancial asset:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Trade and Other Recervables, Trade and Other Payables, Refundable
Depasits

The carrying amounts of these financial instruments approximate their respective fair values due to

their refatively shori-term maturities.

Shart-term Notes Payable

The carrving value of short-term notes payable that reprice every three (3) months, approximates their
fair value because of recent and regular repricing based on curmrent market rate. For fixed rate loans,
the carrying value approximates fair value due to its short-tesm maturities, ranging from three months
o twelve months,

AFE Financial Assels
The fidr values of AFS financial assets are based on quoted market prices, except for unquoted equity
shares which are carried at cost since fair values are not readily determinable,

Long-term Debi
Discount rate ranging from 4. 7% to 6.8% and 5.8% was used in calculating the fair value of the long-
term debd as of June 30, 2018 and Decembes 31, 2017, respectively,

Obligations Under Finance Lease

The fair values of obligations under finance lease are based on the discounted net present value of
cash flows using the discount rates ranging from 3.4% fo 3.7% and 3.5% to 3.7% as of June 10, 2018
and December 31, 2017, respectively.

Invesiment Properiy

The fair valoe of the investment property is detérmined using the Market Data Approach, which is a
process of comparing the subject property being appraised to similar comparable properties recently
aold or being offered for zale.



EXHIBIT II

Results of Operations for the Six
Months Ended

June 30, 2018 and 2018
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260 Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Managemeni’s Discussion and Analysis

Results of Operations for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2018 and 2097

Afmounts in-m S Jun 30, 2018 Jien MG 20T o Change

Revenus 2 10,752 ™= 11,134 (3%
Caosts of Sendces and Goods Sobd o487 B, 354 (%)
Gross Profil 1,265 1,800 {a05g
Gencral and Administralive Expenses a4 1,188 el

Operating Income 384 812 (3795
Oiher Charngas 103 203 S04

Prosizion for Income Tax a1 280 T2

Mot income |Loss) " 201 @ 120 EA%
Sudd back:;

Finamcing Chames (ineresi) 163 180 145

Frosision for Income Tax a1 piva 2| Fia

Depreciation and Amorization 977 B85 {107%h)
EEBITDA " 1,422 ™ 1,484 (4%

260 Group, Inc. and subsidiaries (260 or the Group) posted a Net Income afier Tax of F201 million for
the six months ended June 30, 2018, This i & 68% Improvemeant compared (0 the Net Income of F120
million during the same pamod in 2017.

The Group's revenue decreasad by 3% during the firat half of 2018, Shipping revenus decreased by 12%
in 2018, pemarily dus to the schadulad drydocking for refurbshment and rapaire and maintanance of eight
wesgels during the first half of 2018, Shipping revenue was also affected by weather [e.g.. typhoons, storms,
reugh seas), which canceled voyages over the course of the sik-maonth period. Further, the overcapacity
and competition in the Freighter market continued to push down freight rates across the shipping industry,
Rewvenug from Travel was comparabie to the prior percd despite & 5% reduclion in capacty dug io
scheduled drydocking.

Revenues from the Non-shipping business (Logistics and Distribution), howrever, increased by P90 million
over the same period lest year, This was driven by mprovad fervica offerings to esesling straegic
customers (eq., end-to-end warehousing, inventory management, cross-docking, delvery,
merchandising), the addition of new customers, and an overall focus on customer service. The Non-
shipping business accounted for 61% of total Revenue during 1st hatfaof 2018 vs. 58% over the same period

last year.

Total cost and expenses decreased by 1% despile the msing fuel pricea during the period and increased
sabes of inventery from our Distribution business. Fuel prices increased by 8% in first half of 2018, and 2G0
was impacted by a negative price veriance of P163 million. Sales and rofated inventory sold by our
Distrbution business increased Php238 million and Php348 million, respactvely. All other cosis and
expenses ware genarslly kepl st bay due to improvarnanis in efficlencies and focus on controfing costs



Financial Position as of June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2017

s B lees Jdun 30 1R D 31, 2017 W Change

Current Assets 8015 ™ 8,690 (7]
Mancurent Assels T,a13 T.Bar (T9%]
Tokal Asseis [ 1532 P& 16,5067 (e
Current Lishilifies - Ba2bg ™ 12.38E (3284
Manoumerl Liahiflies 1245 A5 B5A%
Total Liabilities ] 11,600 ™ 12,873 {11%)
Total Equity S EET 3.033 %
Total Liahilities and Equity P 15,328 P 16,507 T

Total Assels decreased 7% to F15.3 bilion, while Total Lisbilties decreased 11% fo B11.5 billbon from
Decamber 31, 2017 to June 30, 2018,

Aszats

Crrent Assels decreased T% to BE.O billicn from BAE billlon. Cash and Cash Equivalents increased 4%
o B2.2 billion from B2 bllion, Trade and Other Recelvables, nel of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts,
decreased 19% {0 P36 billion fram P4.4 billian as the Group continued to Improve ks callections.

Moncurrent Assete decreased 7% to BY.32 billion from B7.9 biflicn.

Liakilities
Durimg 20158, the Group refinanced the outstanding balancs of &s fong-term loan and canfinued fo repay ifs
debt cbligations, Total debt borrowings decreased to P4.5 Bilion from P38 Billion,

Current Lighilfies decregzed 33% to PA.2 hillion from B12.4 billion, Trada and (dhar Payables dacreased
1% o PE.4 billion from PB.5 billkon. Short-term Motes Payable decreased 51% to F1.3 billion from B2.8
bilion, while the current portion of Long-term Debt decreaged 56% 0 PO billlon from P37 billlon

Moncurment Liabilities increased S586% o B2 billion from BS00 million as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 as a
resull of the dabi refinancing.

Equity
Total Equity increased 5% to B3.8 billon from B3.8 bilion primarily due 1o the Net Income generated in
2018

All significant elements of Income or lss from continuing operatons are discussed in the management
discussion and notes to the consolidated financial statements. Likewise, any significant elements of incoms
ar loss that did not arise from continuing operations are disclosed either in the management dscussion o
netes to the consolidated financial statements. There are no known trends, evénts, material changes,
seggonal aspecis, or uncerainties that are expactad fo affec] the Group’s continuing apérahions.

Except as disclosed In the management discussian or notes 1o the consolidsted financial statements, thers
are no other known events thal will irigger direct or confingent nandial obligation that is material to 260,
including any defaull or accelerabon of an obligation. There s no material off-balancs sheel Iransactan,
arrangement, obligation, and other relationships of 260 with unconsolidated entities or cther persons
incurresd during the reporting period. The Group does not expect any liquidity issuss within the next twealve
months. Capital expendilures are funded threugh cash generated from cperations or additional berrowings,



Key Performance Indicalors

The following are the key financial ratios of the Group for the six months ended Jene 30, 20498 and 2017
and g of June 30 2018 and December 31, 2047

Six NMonths Endad
Jun 30, 2048 Jun 30, 01T

Revenue Growih
Met Incorme Margin

EBITDA {in Millions of Pesos)
EBITDA Margin

Currenl Ratio ) J
Dbt to Equity Ratio 30 A5

Revenus decraased by 3% as previously descrbed, howsvar Met Incoma Margin improved (o 2% in 2018
from 1% In 2017 as the Group continued iis focus on efficlencles and cost management,

EBITDA and EBITDA Margin were B1.4 billion and 13% in 2018, and F1.5 bilicn and 13% in 2017,
respactively,

Current Rsfia emproved 0 1.0 from 0.7 as of June 30, 2018 and 2017,

Debt to Equity Fatio improved 10 3.0 in 2018 from 3.5 in 2017.

The Group calculates the key financial ratios as follows!

1. Current Rato Curent Assats | Current Lisniligies

2. Debt to Equity Ratio Tolal Liakilities | Tatal Equity

3, Revenus Growlh {Todal Revenus current paried ¢ Total Revenue prior period) - 1
4. Net Income Margsn Mei Income / Tedal Revenue

5 EBITDA MNet Incomea + Interast + Inc Tax + Depraciation & Amarlization

5. EEBITDA Margin EBITDA T Total Revanua



Company Outlook

2E0 Group continues to sarve its customers and stakeholders as the Philippines’ largest end-to-snd
logistics solutions provider. The Group pravides shipping, logistics and distribution services to small and
mediem enlerprises, large corporalions, and govemment agencias throughout the Philippines. The shipping
group cperates ocesn-going freighters, roll-onfroll-off fraight and passenger vesecels, and fast ferry
pazsenger vessals, Tha logistics group offers transportation, warehousing ard distribution, cold chain
golutions, domastic and irtemational ocean and air forwarding services, custome brokerage, project
logistics, and express and last mile peckage and e-commeance delivery. The distribution group Everages
2G60's shippinvg and |ogisfics senvices o provide value-added distribution services o principals and
CUBtOmErs.

For 2018, the Group conbinues its corporata governance inftiatives, and aims to expand and further enhanca
itz service offerings o its customers and stakeholders, The Group plans fo achieve this through mors
streamiined coerations and cotaboration within its business unitz, invesiment in warehousing and logistics
information echnology solutions for customers, and synergles and best practices from s new
sharehoiders. Managermen! is confident that 260 will Tuither its growih and Become an even sironger
hogistics solutions provider going forward.
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2G0O GROUP, INC.

8/F Tower one Double Dragon Plaza DD Meridian Park, cor. Macapagal

Ave., Edsa Ext. Bay Area Pasay City

SCHEDULE OF RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS

AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION
As of June 30, 2018

Unappropriated Retained Eamings, as adjusted o
avallable for dividend distribution, beginning

Add: Net income actually earmmed/realized during
the period
Net income dunng the period closed to Retained
Earnings F201,126

Less: Non-actual/ unrealized income, net of tax:
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/
GAAP —gain
Other unreakized gains or adjustments to the
retained earnings as a result of certain
transactions accounted for under the PFRS -

1,984,729

Sub-total 201,126

Add: Non-actual losses. net of tax:
Adjustment due to deviation from PERS/
GAAP = loss

MNat income actually earned during the period 201,128

201,126

Add (Less);
Dividend declarations during the periad -
Distributions paid -
Appropriations of retained earnings during the
year
Reversal of appropriations
Treasury shares

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS, END AVAILABLE
FOR DIVIDEND

P2,185,855




2G0 GROUP, INC.

B/F Tower one Double Dragon Plaza DD Meridian Park, cor. Macapagal

Ave., Edsa Ext. Bay Area Pasay City
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018, AND DECEMBER 31, 2017
(Amounts in Thousands)

June 30, 2018 December 31, 2017

Total Liabilities F11,500,805 B1Z873725
Total Stockholders' Equity 3,826,965 3633 386
Debt-to-Equity 3.01 354
Total Current Assels F2,014,610 F3.610.285
Total Current Liabilitles ~ 8,255,962 12 387 615
Current Ratlo 0,97 0. 70
Total Quick Assets P5, 755,178 EE 524125
___Total Current Liabilities 8255 962 12,387,615
Quick Ratio 0.70 0.53
Total Assets F15,327,770 F16, 507,109
Total Liabilities 11,500,805 12 873,723
Solvency Ratio 1.33 1.78
Total Liabilities P11 500,805 R12873.723
Total Assets 15,327,770 16,507,109
Debt-to-Asset Ratio 0.75 .78
Total Assets F15327.770 F16,507.105
Tetal Stockholders Equity 3,826,965 1533386
Equity-to-Asset Ratio 4.01 454
Mat Income F201.126 F309.574)
Average Total Assets 16,113,997 16,090,530
Return On Assets 0.01 (0.02)
MNel Income B201.126 B{300, 574y
Average Total Stockholders' Equilty 3,687 912 3781448
Return on Equity 0.05 (0.08)




June 30, 2018

December 31, 2017

Sales R10,751,593 P21551, 499
Cost of Services and Goods Sold 5,486,632 15,015,540
Grosg Profit 1,264 961 2535950
Gross Profit Margin D.12 o1z
Met Income ®201.126 R(309,574)
Sales 10,751,593 21,551,499
Net Profit Margin 0.02 (0.01)
Price Per Share P14.96 P18.48
Eamings per Common Share 0.08 {0.13)
Price per Earnings Ratio 179.74 14314
EBIT Fa5,149 R328,580
Intarest Expense 163,412 390,070
Interest Coverage Ratio 2.72 0.84




CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Figtem Bladgaiion Co_lee

EE

= e 3o

=]

o Emm

R e e -

[ 18 L el [
Ceac] Iﬂ 3 I_[ || — e |
N B
Lrpend-
BY AR owroamen SV ML F T P— e ——— B E ey e

EEILE NP AR S, IMUAL MRS AR cupeeter Miase oo i oviigae [, e ADC St iTomoradion

BNINSE Sk ol Sned dnasravect Serscns by GOVAS Sl Sivrain e Koo Aabivg Soev dh MHTE Lbwid eanbor Flts onparation

3] SR b LOGIETIC: SR oaines st BTl Suner Feomaiai fie

L= ] S Ader e b 54 Seaas nEeas, i AEWI Arm Svsivesng ks b

Bl L L HLM™ ol d el PR, e WSO s, e

EXFPRES S0 Swvens b i B e RAISE SR Ol e

EFFC  Synewas S Spog Civpevanin Kin REASE e Mintiings S e

EALJ A i cuintinor S, v WRA T Tawedang Crvponstinn




